

CURRICULUM VITAE

INGE JOSOUIN

Geboortedatum / 25 mei 1988
Geboorteplaats / Nuenen
Telefoon / 0031 (0) 64 093 89 40
Email / inge@bloc.nl
Web / www.bloc.nl

Inge Josquin (1988) got her Bachelor Degree in Media and Entertainment Management at Hogeschool Inholland in Haarlem. During her minor in Long Beach, California, she knew working in media was her goal. She started her dream job at the tv show 'Lingo' and worked after that at various different production companies for both state and public networks. She produced all kinds of shows: studio productions, travel shows and reality. The shows were broadcasted on YouTube and from NPO1 to RTL. For the last 1,5 years she has been working at BNNVARA and worked on several big studio productions like 'De Nationale Reistest', 'Na Het Nieuws' and 'De S.P.E.L.Show'.

But it's time for a career change. She will contribute a new perspective to the BLOC table with her media background.

Inge is used to working in a creative and fast environment. With her positive attitude and structured way of working, she has control over the projects and doesn't miss any detail. With a critical eye, she will help wherever she can and like to enthusiast others with 'out of the box' ideas and making the impossible possible. The motto she lives by is: 'There is always a plan B.'

Werkervaring

2021 - now Project Strategist

BLOC - Next Generation Development

2018 – 2020 Sr. Producer

BNNVARA - Media Company, creating and producing tv, radio and online shows

for state tv and radio.

2013 – 2018 Producer / Editor (redacteur)

RTL Nederland, Endemol Shine, IDTV, Zodiak, Vincent TV Producties.

Opleiding, cursussen en talenkennis

Opleiding

2009 - 2014 Media and Entertainment Management, Hogeschool InHolland

Talen Dutch, English

Project in the spotlight

2018 Nederlandse Stichting voor het Gehandicapte Kind

Competition to find new children ambassadors for the charity company Children with Disabilities (Nederlandse Stichting voor het Gehandicapte Kind), which was

broadcasted online.